
 

Favorite Movie 

A: What's your favorite movie? 

B: My favorite movie is Superbad. 

 

A: Oh, why is that? 

B: It's the funniest movie that I've ever 

seen. 

 

A: That's true. It is a very funny movie. 

B: You've seen it before?  

 

A: Yes, I saw that movie the first day it 

came out in theaters. 

B: Didn't you laugh through the whole 

movie? I did. 

 

A: Me too. That movie brought tears to 

my eyes. 

B: Mine too. 

 

A: I have it on DVD at my house if you 

want to come over and watch it. 

B: Sure, let's go. 

 

 

 

 

 

A: Qual é o seu filme favorito? 

B: Meu filme favorito é Superbad. 

 

A: Ah, por que isso? 

B: É o filme mais engraçado que eu já 

vi. 

 

A: Isso é verdade. É um filme muito 

engraçado. 

B: Você já viu ele antes?  

 

A: Sim, eu vi esse filme no primeiro dia 

que ele saiu nos cinemas. 

B: Você não riu durante o filme todo? 

Eu ri. 

 

A: Eu também. Esse filme trouxe 

lágrimas aos meus olhos. 

B: Os meus também. 

 

A: Eu tenho ele em DVD na minha casa, 

se você quiser vir e assistir. 

B: Claro, vamos. 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 
A: What's your favorite movie? 

Qual é o seu filme favorito? 

What’s your name? = Qual é o seu nome? 

 

B: My favorite movie is Superbad.  

Meu filme favorito é Superbad. 

 

A: Oh, why is that?  

Ah, por que isso? 

“Why is that?” é como se fosse uma expressão, pra não falar simplesmente “why?” 

 

“I don’t like chocolate.” – “Why is that?” = “Eu não gosto de chocolate. – Por quê?”  

 

B: It's the funniest movie that I've ever seen. 

(Ele) É o filme mais engraçado que eu já vi. 

He is the happiest person I know. = Ele é a pessoa mais feliz que eu conheço. 

 

If you have ever had the privilege… = Se você já teve o privilégio... 

 

A: That's true. It is a very funny movie. 

Isso é verdade. É um filme muito engraçado. 

That's very good. = Isso é muito bom. 

 

 

 

 



 
B: You've seen it before?  

Você já viu ele antes? 

Have you seen it? = Você já viu? / Você já assistiu? 

 

Since when have you been working there? = Desde quando você trabalha lá? 

 

A: Yes, I saw that movie the first day it came out in theaters. 

Sim, eu vi esse filme no primeiro dia que ele saiu nos cinemas. 

This book came out today! = Este livro foi lançado hoje.  

 

B: Didn't you laugh through the whole movie? I did. 

Você não riu durante todo o filme? Eu ri. 

Didn’t you go to the party? = Você não foi para a festa? 

 

Through the whole day. = Durante o dia todo. 

 

She smiled through the whole thing. = Ela sorriu durante a coisa toda.  

 

A: Me too. That movie brought tears to my eyes. 

Eu também. Esse filme trouxe lágrimas aos meus olhos. (Me fez chorar) 

My friend brought me a bottle of wine. = Meu amigo me trouxe uma garrafa de vinho. 

 

B: Mine too. 

Os meus também. 

Those books are mine. = Aqueles livros são meus. 

 



 
A: I have it on DVD at my house if you want to come over and watch it. 

Eu tenho ele em DVD na minha casa, se você quiser vir e assistir. 

Come over for lunch tomorrow. = Venha para o almoço amanhã. 

 

B: Sure, let's go. 

Claro, vamos. 

Let’s think about it. = Vamos pensar sobre isso. 

  



 

Favorite Movie 

 

A: What's your favorite movie? 

 

B: My favorite movie is Superbad. 

 

A: Oh, why is that? 

 

B: It's the funniest movie that I've ever seen. 

 

A: That's true. It is a very funny movie. 

 

B: You've seen it before?  

 

A: Yes, I saw that movie the first day it came out in theaters. 

 

B: Didn't you laugh through the whole movie? I did. 

 

A: Me too. That movie brought tears to my eyes. 

 

B: Mine too. 

 

A: I have it on DVD at my house if you want to come over and watch it. 

 

B: Sure, let's go. 


